CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
15151 East Alameda Parkway

CERTIFICATE 3 Floor

Aurora, Colorado 80012

OF ELIGIBILITY 303-326-8931

TO: VANESSA WILSON, POLICE CHIEF

FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

DATE: NOVEMBER 19,2021

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF SERGEANT

The Assessment Center and Records Evaluation were administered November 16-17, 2021.

First Name | Last Name | Final
Ranking
DeLuca Jason 1
Olson Jeffrey 2
Hess Joseph 3
Roberts Adam 4
Oviatt Jason 5
Iske Brett 6
Bungartz Anna 7
Wilkendorf | Carlos 8
Sutherland David 9

For certification on the 19" day of November, 2021 through the 18" day of November 2022 at
11:59 pm.
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2021
POLICE SERGEANT PROMOTIONAL
EXAM PROCESS RESULTS

. Passed
Letters of [Took Written Written Passed A/C
Intent Exam
Exam
Totals: 32 28 12 2

Updated:

20-Oct-2021 28-Oct-2021 19-Nov-2021 #HHHEHIEHI#

AIC Score

Last Name Written Score |X.30 . X.55

Jason 1 91 91 79.15 95.25
Jeffrey 2 78 79 73.5 87.36
Joseph 3 75 77 80.4 83.64
Adam 4 74 75 77 84.42
Jason 5 80 81 79.5 79.86
Brett 6 77 77 81.85 79.06
Anna 7 78 79 80.2 75.5
Carlos 8 68 70 83.35 74.25
David 9 72 73 85 70
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